

Sacramento
City Unified
School District

**SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION**

Agenda Item # 404

[REDACTED]

Meeting Date: May 22, 2004

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

- Information Item Only
- Approval or Consent Agenda

[REDACTED]



Putting
Children
First

A CA N
A S

Thursday, April 22, 2021

Christina Daitabatt, President (Tuesday, April 21)

livestream at: <https://www.scusd.edu/nost/watch-meeting-live> No

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT AND DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION:

Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@dc.gov, (2) submitted in writing, identifying the matter number and the name of the public member at the URL, or (3) using the same URL submitting

a request for oral comment only when the matter is called, instead of written comment.

be no later than ^{deadline} ^{closed and} ^p ^{comment} ^{to the} ^{no more than two minutes, or other time} ^{by the Board on} each agenda item. Public comments submitted in writing will not be read aloud, but will be provided to the Board in advance of the meeting and posted on the District's website. The Board shall limit the total time for public comment presented on each agenda item, including communications and organizational reports, to 15 minutes in length. With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the length of time

comments.

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

2021010161 were both approved 6-0 with Member Villa absent.

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION

President Pritchett asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. A motion was made to approve by Student Member Sheikh and seconded by Second Vice President Woo. The Board voted unanimously to adopt the agenda 6-0, with Member Villa absent.

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

15 minutes

Public comment may be (1) emailed to _____ (2) submitted in w _____ identifying the matter number and the name of the public member at the URL _____

- *National School Bus Driver Day*
- *National Assistant Principals Week*

Human Resources Director Tiffany Smith-Simmons presented. She shared many photos and a video of words of gratitude for these three groups.

*Public Comment:
None*

Board Comments:

Second Vice President Woo moved to approve the resolutions, and Vice President Murawski seconded. The motion passed 6-0 with Member Villa absent.

*8.2 Independent Audit Report for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2020, Submitted by Crowe LLP (Rose Ramos)*

Information

Chief Business Officer Rose Ramos introduced Jeff Jensen of Crowe LLP. Mr. Jensen gave a background on Crowe LLP and their team, and then presented on the auditor's responsibilities, advanced issues, and audit timeline.

Student Member Sheikh presented. He gave the opening remarks and said that the

purpose of the resolution is to assure students and families that the Board recognizes the

need to come back to five day instruction in the Fall and that the District will do everything possible to make that happen. He noted that distance learning has never been a replacement for full in-person instruction. He also went through and read from parts

Member Phillins said she wants to make sure in reading this that we keep aware of black

and brown students, as well as disabled students. She noted that pre-pandemic is not

be more cognizant i.e. that it seems the more disadvantaged students are missing

Member Phillips asked to clarify that it is six feet for high school and three feet for elementary. Mr. Bozio replied that it is three feet between students, six feet between adults and six feet between adults and students. He said he will have to check if there is a difference between high school and elementary school. He believes it is three feet between students in K-12.

Vice President Murawski said she believes the CDC guideline is six feet between high school students but only when there is a high transmission rate.

and loser. He feels the language is crystal clear, and that we know quite a bit about COVID, and much about how it works in schools, so he is not sure what we are doing here. He asked if we are doing the best for students.

Superintendent Aguilar asked Director of Health and Student Services Victoria Flores to

Director Nathaniel Browning presented. They discussed funding sources and expenditures to date, proposed investment principles, an expiration timeline and allocation, a proposed spending plan, and AB 86 re-opening grants.

Public Comment:

Renee Webster Hawkins

Ingrid Hutchins

Sarah Williams Kingsley

David Fish

Board Comments:

Vice President Murawski suggested tabling most of the discussion on this item until it can be addressed later and for Board members to email their questions to the Superintendent

Superintendent Aguilar said he agrees that this was a lengthy presentation that needs to

be further unpacked by Board members. He noted the public comments along with those of other community organizations and said there are many good ideas out there. He feels it is critical to continue to work with the community. He committed to providing an update

*Angie Sutherland
Renee Webster Hawkins
Sarah Williams Kingsley
Lauren Lystrup
Monica Harvey
Mona Tawatao
Atasi Uppal
Nikki Milevsky*

Board Comments:

presentation was very clear, and that we cannot continue to be in this situation.

President Pritchett asked what it would take to get through the number of backlogged assessments at this point and can we make the deadline Dr. Hedegard answered that

dashboard to illustrate progress. Vice President Murawski said she is sad that we are in this situation, that there was a lot of talk about assessments over a period months while not doing them.

Member Garcia said we are in a hole that keeps getting deeper. She asked for a date certain when the Board will take action on this moving forward. Superintendent Aguilar said that will be no later than the next Board meeting.

President D'Amico said she is confident that we will be able to move forward with the next Board meeting.

from the District Mr. Rozio said that in speaking with staff he is confident that we will

11.1a *Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Fainment. Change Notices and Notices of*

Completion (Rose F. Ramos)

11.1b *Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn)*

11.1c *Approve Donations to the District for the Period of March 2021 (Rose Ramos)*

11.1d *Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks, and Electronic Transfers Issued for the Period of March 2021 (Rose Ramos)*

11.1e *Approve Minutes of the March 18, 2021, Board of Education Meeting (Jorge A. Aguilar)*

11.1f *Approve Minutes of the March 25, 2021, Board of Education Special Meeting (Jorge A. Aguilar)*

President Pritchett asked for a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. A motion was made to

approve by Vice President Murawski and seconded by Second Vice President Woo. The Board voted unanimously to adopt the Consent Agenda with Member Villa absent

14.0 ADJOURNMENT

The Board adjourned back to Closed Session at 11:17 a.m. and returned to Open Session at

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54953.2: Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)] Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item will be available on the District's website at www.scusd.edu